
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD O A I C ' B O ~ Q ~ ~ V ~ ~  PH 4 ; 0 1 
I \  TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 '- . 

DATE: March 22,2006 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Blanca S. Bay& Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Competitive Markets &* 
Enforcement 

Revise CASR Title for Docket No. 060090-TX 

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket to: 

Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications service by 
Communication Technology, Inc. 

The company does not wish to use a fictitious name and has replaced page 2 of its CLEC 
application to reflect this change. 

Please add the replacement application page 2 to the docket file. Call if you have any questions, 
I can be reached at 413-6532. 

Thank you. 
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Toni McCoy 

From: Sharon Thomas [sthomas@tminc.com] 
Sent: 
To: Toni McCoy 

Importance: High 
Attachments: FL APP CLECF CTI Revised p2.pdf 

Wednesday, March 22,2006 3:46 PM 

Subject: RE: 060090-TX 

Toni, 
A revised page 2 is attached. Thank you for handling this so quickly. 

Sharon 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Toni McCoy [ mai I to :TMcCoy@ PSC. STATE. FL. US] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2006 3:28 PM 
To: sthomas@tminc.com 
Subject: 060090-TX 

If you can send me a pdf file 'replacement' page 2 without the fictitious name on Question 3, I can file it 
with the Clerk's office and update the docket title to reflect the change. Please try to do it now so I can 
make the change today. I want to add this docket to tomorrows filing and I need to walk it around to do 
that. 

3 12212 0 0 6 



1. This is an application for (check one): 

€4 Original certificate (new company). 

0 Approval of transfer of existing certificate: Example, a noncertificated 
company purchases an existing company and desires to retain the original certificate 
of authority rather that apply for a new certificate. 

0 Approval of assignment of existing Certificate: Example, a certificated 
company purchases an existing company and desires to retain the existing certificate 
of authority and tariff. 

2. Name of company: Communication Technology, Inc. 

3. Name under which applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.): 

Same as (2). 

4. Official mailing address: 

StreetlPost Office Box: 1 101 Brickell Avenue, North Tower, Suite 1000 
City: Miami 
State: Florida 
Zip: 33131 

5. Florida address: 

StreeVPost Office Box: 1 101 Brickell Avenue, North Tower, Suite 1000 
City: Miami 
State: Florida 
Zip: 33131 

6. Structure of organization: 

Individual 
[XI Foreign Corporation 
0 General Partnership 
0 Other, 

FORM PSC/CMP-8 (01106) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.810, 
and 25-24.815 

0 Corporation 
Foreign Partnership 

c] Limited Partnership 

Note: To complete this interactive form 
using your computer, use the tab key 
to navigate between data entry fields. 
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